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17 November, 20 1 1 Reg. No. WOO79-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Ai-ticlc 34 of thc Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. III respect o f  an application t'or a r c ~  iew of a waste licence by Greenstar 
Ltd for LI facility at Grcenstar Ltcl. Unit 31 . Cookstown Industnal Est'ttc, Tallaght. 
Dublin 24 

Dear Mr Do\{ ling. 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you o f  its decision to refuse t o  grant a revlsed waste licence to 
Greenstar Ltd I I I  respect of a facility at Greeiistai- Ltd, Unt t  41, Cookstov n Industrial 
Estate, Tallaglit. Dublin 24 Please tind accompanying a copy of h c  Agency's 
d eci si o ti 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspectioil on the 
Age t i  cy. s webs i t e at w w w. epa. i e: i tic I u d i n g i I 1 to 1.1 I 1 ;it i on on pub 1 i c part i ci patio n and 
judicial I-evi e\\. processes. 

TI1 i s d ec i s I on was made ti, I low i n g co 11s id era t i o n of the o bj ect i on and tech ni cal 
committee t-cp-t to the Agency's proposed decision i n  accordance with the Waste 
Man age men t Acts and re1 at ed Regul at ions. 

Yours sincerely, 

Z(Joeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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